Confidentisl

12/10/69

Dear Gery,
Thanks for your brief letter of the 6th and seversl ebclosures.

With regerd to what the wecket says snd your comment on its importsnce,
which is no exsggeration, tnis zspect is fer from compl te, Tnere is iuch more
‘to te done, some I've not even begun on, some where there may legitimetely be
nfficial confusion, and some I suspect + usve snlved. 1'll explain, exhorting you
to say nothing st the seme tine.

imong tihe things I sent is & receipt for a misgsle removed during the
autopsy. I slzo sent Rhoads' fsilure to come up with sn exhibit and hiz reference
to the two tiny f£ragments. Now those cennot be cslled "a missle"., Whers, then, 1is
what “umes removeld? And what did ke remove? Tae "structure" from the head¥ What no
- one excapt uowerd hus hoted, toe 6.5 in diemeter fragment seen by the panel on
X-rey 2?2 Something elee? Snmething else? What about the structre 2ni this 6,5 :m
fragment? What do the %-rays say of lts other dimensions? There sre things we plen
there isn't time for we to go into, but please, toth of you (copy to fsul), no
lanse talk, for I want nons to get to those we plan to question in sdvance.

z28d 111 tn~ the doctor today. "he has strep thrnat, 1 arperently wes sble
tn keep going with it, though there ie still soms tenderness snd more then the
new custemary weskness end weariness.

“y recent refersnce to sn enormity ol dociments is tas complete Texss file.

My request sbout tone "fscts" of the sutopsy: Psul bss doubted my contention
there are witiaheld autopsy rotes. © uave never ued sny doubt about thie, now sm
vositive, and know whose thuey sre, besides “umes', but his, for =ure, sre withheld
{for tast matter, tue refeipt for tne two fragments, sbove, waich ne says in tue
proctocol, was neither sttached nor, officislly, exists, eituner). Whet I wsnt to do
is make a more dremstic showing, in writing, in court, in s brief, or in »ll »r
combination, »f proo~f tnet there had to te more notes, Thearefore, I want to mske
a list of every statemsnt of fact in the sutorsy, whet wounds, where they zre, merXs,
ineisions, scars, bresks, lsscerstions, frsctures, etc., tiuz tusinese, with dimension3,
where givem, to see if tiney can all be found on the body chart. If they cen, this
will not diminish tne proof L heve of missing notes but will enatle me to prepsre
better to snewer that srgoment 1f it is msde in court or s trief....liou #ow know why
I went e competent wmedicsl cosrt, with sll tue bon.s, vertebrs, etc, identified...
Jerry “hone! me stout bis X-P work. He'll not te quite ss drametico teking pilctures
that do nnt come cut, but will get Xeroxes of the directories, waick are chnezper,
better, snd cover tue right years. I discussed this witn uim,

Your 12/7 to Dick: Mary never told me she telleves tihe Z splicing is
sfter 313. Say =fter 343 snd 1'1ll concede possibility. =y study esrlier ones rules
out possibility ssve where I've published., Unless there iz & new sduesive fidm
not reducing light transmission snd completey invisible. o orthodox splices. Let's
not see unnecessary conspirescles, ¢r have taddies doing tue unnecesssry, wilm tney'd
not te likely tn do or risk., Hemember, whoever did it hed t~ heve scoess to svery
copy end there sre some of which there is no g-nersl knn.ledge, such ®s 8 black snd
white WMede in Chicago.

Last Brein: note -urry picture tn which 1've referred you. ‘hen the copy
“ary sent me gets here i'11l give it tn Dick, The stench of this crep is not dimin-
{shed ty the vaseing nf time....The list of names I sent you comee from N.0. dnes
recently obtsined, promised long sge. =d Thorpe is in one in tne ¥PCC file, where
it wes without smpparent resson~- snd only on his caving ¢.5 szmo. Dest, i



Becember 6, 1969
Dear Harold,

It was good to talk with. you on the phone the other night. You sound good, except, of course,
for the endless financial worries.

The packet of things you sent was unbelieveable. This is one of the most important discoveries
in the case. This stuff will make #a ¥g# big did#dib#y difference when you use it. Your long
pursuit of this stuff finally paid off. T eagerly await future developments. '

Mary wrote that Bradley called her and told her how happy he was with the things that you
sent him. I suspect that Fred's comments were complete distortion by way of overview.

Thanks again for your concern about me. The Dallas stuff, and the Crafard memo, etc., all

awaits Mary's rettmming it or her doing a followup. She, ironically, wasn't even able to
keep track of all I tried to do down there.

I'11 tell Paul to bill me for a copy of the addition for you.
I still have a virus and am busy, but I hope to be able to locate a good skeletal chart .

I'm not quite sure what you want when you request, in your letter of 11/30, that somecne
go over the autopsy report and list every fact, every number, and see if he can find the
raw material in CE397.

Jerry Policoff got right on the Kara=pat. thing and has already done some good work. I
am wondering whether it wouldn't be a good idea to put him in touch with Edelman==both
could benefit and it doesn't hurt to knew another critic in your area.

Enclosed is a copy of my letter to Jim Morey, Nichol's friend$. T have not heard from
either John or he at all. Tt is bad news that you haven't heard from one of them or
Betzner on the possibility of you getting in on the deal. B8omething isn't going right
or we would have heard something--either a yes or no. I

Well, I'd better close for now. Best to you and your wife.



UNIVERSITY 0W1nm50ta/

December 7, 1969

MEDICAL SCHOOL
DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHIATRY AND NEUROLOGY
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESO
Dear DiCk, > SOTA 55455

Thanks for all the memos, copies of letters, etc. The Foley photos are appreciated.

The stuff with Roffman on the Altgens photo is fascinating. T hope to see the end
result someday. :

Your letter of Nov.27 to Harold:

1. You correctly point out that I am convinced of the double head-hit. Vince originally
put me in touch with Tink because I told him that I suspected a double head-hit based

on the damage to the brain and skull. I still feel that way, and have for long since

I first tock a hard long look at the attiopsy. 1 suspected it long before Tink told me

of the double head movement in the film, That's why I was originally supposed to be

writing the medical appendix to his book.

2. On the editing of the Z film, Mary checked for splice marks and also counted frames

on the archives version which she actually got to hold in her hand (through luck efid
stealth), I have always suspected frames missing after 313 because you don't see all
of the blood, #tc., moving back. In addition, Tink's figures for the headmovement are
Just doo fast, and are easily explained by the absence of a few frames., Right now, al-
theugh this is not 100% conclusive, I feel strongly that there are splices,

I now have part of the Nix film but have not had time to examine it for quality, length,
etc,

I am still confused by the "last tmain" research and hope to have time to sit down and
glgure out what is going on.

Well, I atill hope to find time to put together memog on my Dallas trip. One of ouwr
psychologists has been testifying in comrt and for the past two weeks I have been cover-
ing for him, which means doing two people's jobs. I am tired, and have a virus as a
result. But from now on I should be able to do a bit more.

Best wishes.

cc:Hardld



UNIVERSITY OWZW’L@SOW/

MEDICAL SCHOOL
DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHIATRY AND NEUROLOGY

NoveMFEAROL FgdgNNESOTA 55455

Mr, Jim Morey

2722 W, 87th St. Terr.

Shawmee Mission, Kansas
66205

Dear Mr. Morey:
Many thanks for witting.

I appreciate your offer to do the photo work and will be glad to pay your fee.
John Nichols should be more up on the details than I am, sdnce the whole thing
is awaiting final approval from Mr. Betzner, the owner of the negatives.

I have written Dr. Nichols spelling out how many prints of each I would like
and indicating what I would like done. This too awaits final approval from
Mr. Betzner, which, perhaps, has already been glven.

One final detail which needs clearing up concerns the possibility that you will
be making a double of my order for Mr. Harold Weisberg, adother friend of Dr.
Nichols. I proposed this to Mr. Betmer, but don't Joww his decision yet. Again,
perhaps Dr, Nichols does.

So, basically, as soon as all decisions have been made, you have my permission

to go ahead and bill me when you are done. Put, I would appreciate it if you
would ask Dr. Nichols beforehand to make sure that the request that Mr, Weisberg
be allowed to get a set has been considered and decided upon, since that way the
work could all be done at onoe if the Betzners decide that they would meke a sim-
ilar agreement with Mp, Weisberg., Other than for this detail, no further confirm-
ation is needed as far as I am concerned.

Best wishes.

Sincerely,

Gary Richard Schoener
Box 392 Mayo Hogpital

Minneapdlis, Minnesota
55455

grs cc: grs, Harold Weisberg



UNIVERSITY oWﬂUL&SOfCL

Pecember—75-1869————
b}
MEDICAL SCHOOL
DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHIATRY AND NEUROLOGY
Dear Paul, MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA 55455

Please make me a copy of the addition to Coup and make one for Harold also, and bill all
charges for both to me.

Thanks for gll of the things you sent along with a copy of your letter to Harold of
December 3. ‘

Sorry I haven't been in touch, but I've been overloaded with work covering for ane
of the other psychologists who has been in comrt for two weeks, I wasn't getting
home until 10 PM and then often had meetings to go to even at that late hour.

I haven't seen Brener's bock yet but plan to get it. While in Dallag I lsarmed a
great many disturbing things about the Garrison investigation including things like
the fact that they knew all about Speisel's background before they put him on the
witnesses stand, despite the play-acting to the contrary. Mary Ferrell says that
Speisel used to be the office joke and that everyone was shocked when he was used
as a witness, X1l in all my views on the Garrison probe have changed markedly the
moee things of this type which I learn.

Well, I've got to go. Best wishes.
6o, Naasdd

A



